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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Issued By:  D. Anthony Rubin  Date Issued: August 30, 2019 

BID NO.:  19-19094   

 

FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS 

CONTRACT FOR PLUGGING OF SAWS SALINE MONITOR WELLS C1, C2 AND D1 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 

Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m., September 10, 2019 and then publicly opened 

and read aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 

 

The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 

provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 

Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 

 

 

 

(Contractor’s Insurance Requirements Attached) 
 

 

This invitation includes the following: 

 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 

Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 

 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 

Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 

Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 

  

Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 

 (Please Print or Type)  

 Address: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 

  

Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 

 

 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 

Please complete the following: 

Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 

 

Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 

Ownership of firm (51% or more): 

___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 

___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 

Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 

Tax Identification Number:____________________ 
 

To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 

           



 

 

This Addendum no. 1 is being issued to respond to question submitted and to add a mobilization line to the well 

site locations. The bid opening date is changed from September 5, 2019, 3:00 PM to September 10, 2019, 

3:00 PM.  This change order will also include a revised price schedule. 

 

Questions submitted for Bid no. 19-19094 Contract for Plugging of SAWS Saline Monitor Wells on the 

SAWS website. 

 

1. Did you have a cost estimate or range available? Answer: This bid is for a service contract, and as a general 

rule engineers estimates are done for construction projects. 

2 How many buildings are included in the project? Answer: There are no buildings associated with this 

project.  All well sites are located outdoors and inside chain-link fenced enclosures. 

3 What is the total square footage or building dimensions? Answer: The well sites are enclosed by a chain-

link gated fence that is approximately 10 feet x 10 feet. 

4 How many stories above grade? Below grade?  Answer:  All work is located outdoors, there are no stories 

either above grade or below grade.  The sealing block around the wellhead is approximately 5 feet by 5 feet 

by 3 feet thick. 

5 What is the structural framing material?  Answer: There are no framing materials around the wellhead.  The 

well sealing block is concrete with re-bar. 

6 Can a line item be added for the additional rig time at an hourly rate that it may take to abandon the well? 

Answer: No, SAWS will not add a line item for additional rig time. 

7 Instead of being on location at all times, can the licensed driller be a certain amount of hours/miles away or 

be able to respond in 24-hour notice?  Answer: All of the subject wells are located on property not owned 

by SAWS.  A Texas Licensed water well driller shall be on-site during all well plugging 

operations.  Demolition of the sealing block and surface infrastructure following well plugging does not 

require the presence of a licensed water well driller. 

8 Can an additional item be added in case the well is flowing for the time and materials necessary to kill the 

well before plugging?  Answer:  No, SAWS will monitor the plugging job and if unforeseen conditions 

occur, we will consult with the successful bidder on how to proceed. 

 

 

IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM TOGETHER WITH YOUR ORIGINAL BID 

DOCUMENT.  



 

 

(TAB 7)  

PRICING SCHEDULE  

 

 

ITEM 1: SITE C-1 

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 
MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION 
(INCLUDES ALL THREE SITES) 

 
1 

$ 

 

 
LS $ 

 

2 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF HEAD 
WORKS, SEALING BLOCK AND CASING 
TO 5 FEET BELOW GROUND LEVEL 

 
1 

$ 

 

 
LS $ 

 

3 
SACKS - CLASS A CEMENT WITH 6% 
GEL 

 
30 

$ 

 

 
EA $ 

 

4 

CAPTURE AND DISPOSAL OF EXCESS 
CEMENT OR WELL RESIDUALS/FLUIDS 
FROM THE WELL DURING THE 
PLUGGING PROCESS 

 
1 $ 

 

 
LS 

$ 

 

5 
REMOVE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT-
CATHODIC PROTECTION 

 
1 

$ 

 

 
EA $ 

 

6 SITE RESTORATION  

 
1 

$ 

 

 
LS $ 

 

TOTAL $ 

 

ITEM 2: SITE C-2 

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF HEAD 
WORKS, SEALING BLOCK AND CASING 
TO 5 FEET BELOW GROUND LEVEL 

 
1 

$ 

 
LS 

$ 

2 
SACKS -  CLASS A CEMENT WITH 6% 
GEL 

 
30 

$ 

 
EA 

$ 

3 

CAPTURE AND DISPOSAL OF EXCESS 
CEMENT OR RESIDUALS FROM THE 
WELL DURING THE PLUGGING 
PROCESS 

 
1 

$ 

 
LS 

$ 

4 
REMOVE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT-
CATHODIC PROTECTION 

 
1 

$ 

 
EA 

$ 

5 SITE RESTORATION 

 
1 

$ 

 
LS 

$ 

TOTAL $ 

  



 

 

ITEM 3: SITE D-1 

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF HEAD 
WORKS, SEALING BLOCK AND CASING 
TO 5 FEET BELOW GROUND LEVEL 

 
1 

$ 

 
LS 

$ 

2 
SACKS - CLASS A CEMENT WITH 6% 
GEL 

 
30 $ 

 
EA $ 

3 

CAPTURE AND DISPOSAL OF EXCESS 
CEMENT OR WELL RESIDUALS/FLUIDS 
FROM THE WELL DURING THE 
PLUGGING PROCESS 

 
1 

$ 

 
LS 

$ 

4 
REMOVE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT-
CATHODIC PROTECTION 

 
1 $ 

 
EA $ 

5 SITE RESTORATION  
 

1 $ 
 

LS $ 

TOTAL $ 

 

ITEM 4: Additional Material 

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 

ADDITIONAL SACKS OF CLASS A 
CEMENT WITH 6 % GEL INSTALLED (IF 
REQUIRED) 

 
90 

$ 

 
EA 

$ 

 

ITEM 5: Traffic Plan 

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 

TRAFFIC SAFETY PLAN EQUIPMENT/ 
INSTALLATION / PERSONNEL (IF 
REQUIRED) 

 
1 

$ 

 
EA 

$ 

 

ITEM 6: Mobilization for Wells C1 & C2 

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 

 
MOBILIZATION FOR WELL SITE C1 & 
C2  

 
1 

$ 

 
LS 

$ 

 

ITEM 7: Mobilization for Well D1  

Item Description 

QTY Unit 

Price 

Unit of 

Measure 

Extended 

Price 

1 
 
MOBILIZATION FOR WELL SITE D1  

 
1 $ 

 
LS $ 

 

BY: __________________________________  

 

TITLE: _______________________________  

 

FOR: _________________________________  

               (Name of Firm Submitting Bid)  

 

DATE: ________________________________ 


